
 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Martin Serna; a request to discuss plans to construct a fence at the southeast corner of a property 
used as a pecan orchard at 2799 Calle del Sur (Case 060771). Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA) (HR) 
Item 2: Submitted by John Wright; a request to discuss plans to remodel a dwelling at 2782 Calle de San Albino (Case 
060779). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 3: Submitted by Anna Emerick Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; a request to discuss plans to renovate a 
commercial structure at 1750 Calle de Mercado in order to accommodate an extension of an adjacent private school, a 
banquet hall, a café, commercial offices, and a children’s health care center (Case 060783), and to construct a directory 
sign on the property (Case 060784). Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
Item 4: Submitted by Michael Clute, a request to discuss plans to replace the windows on a dwelling at 2186 Calle de 
Guadalupe (Cases 060790).  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of September 4 and September 5 Special Meeting, 2018. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Building Permits  
1. Case 060786 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 

replace the evaporative cooler with refrigerated air conditioning on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 

2. Case 060787 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
repaint the inside of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

3. Case 060788– 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
install a new clean out for the sewer system on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) 

4. Case 060789 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a building permit to 
allow the repair of a pump house and existing sprinkler lines including the burying of the lines on a 
residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  

5. Case 060791 – 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a building permit renovate an 
existing bathroom, and repair plumbing and electrical systems on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)  



 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060771 – 2799 Calle del Sur, submitted by Martin Serna; a request for a building permit to construct a 

fence at the southeast corner of a property used as a pecan orchard at this address. Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 1) 

2. Case 060779 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a building permit to 
remodel a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – 
Item 2)  

3. Case 060783 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad; a request for a building permit to 
allow the renovation of  a commercial property at this address in order to accommodate an extension of an 
adjacent private school, a banquet hall, a café, commercial offices, and a children’s health care center. 
Zoned: General Commercial (C).  (Discussed during Work Session – Item 3) 

4. Case 060790 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
replace the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during 
Work Session – Item 4) 
 

Sign Permits 
1. Case 060784 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; 

a request for a sign permit to erect a directory sign on a commercial property at this address. Zoned: 
General Commercial (C) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 4) 
 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 9/13/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 

The applicant would like to construct a metal and wood fence at the southeast corner of the subject property. The fence be 
about six feet high and will extend 50 feet in each direction along the south and east property lines from the corner. It will 
consist of metal sheets on wood uprights (see attached photos).  
 
The applicant originally intended to build a storage structure on the property, but was informed that the structure had to be 
accessory to an existing use of the property. Since the only current legitimate use of the property is agricultural (the 
raising of pecans), the applicant was informed that the storage structure could only be used to store agricultural equipment 
and products related to the farming of pecans on the property.)  The applicant was also informed that a storage structure 
on the property could not be used for commercial use such as the storage of contactor’s materials and equipment 
associated with the applicant’s business as a contractor.  
 
The applicant has decided not to build the storage structure at this time. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ 1000.00 
   
If approved, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400411
Parcel Number: 4006138037270
Owner: SERNA MARTIN
Mail Address: 1025 LARRY DR
Subdivision: VALDEZ TRACTS (BK 23
PG 462 - 1313264)
Property Address: 2795 CALLE DEL
SUR
Acres: 2

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400411&guest=true




PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 
 

 

 



PHOTOS OF SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PROPERTY SHOWING FENCE AND STORAGE STRUCTURE 

 

 

 



 
PHOTOS OF SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PROPERTY SHOWING FENCE AND STORAGE STRUCTURE 

 
 

 





 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 
ITEM 2 

 
Submitted by John Wright; a request to discuss plans to remodel a dwelling at 2782 Calle de San Albino (Case 060779). 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Mr Wright would like to discuss his plans to alter and add additions to the dwelling at this address. He has been before the 
PZHAC in 2016 (Case 060455) for permission toconstruct alterations to a dwelling and a build a garage at this address. 
Issues thaat resulted from the work approved at that time included the height of the resulting structure not being 
compatible with other structures in the aea, and drainage onto the neighboring property to the north.  

To address the height issue, the appliciant lowered the overall height if the garage by about 1½ feet during construction of 
the garage. The applicant also stated that he would divert run-off from the garage away from the neighboring propery to 
the north. (This was not done.) The applicant has recently received a permit  from the PZHAC to build an adobe wall 
along the property line to contain the run-off on his property. 

The purpose of this permit request is to allow further alterations and additions to the existing structure. Mr. Wright is 
aware that he will need to ensure that any changes to the structure, along with any new construction on the property, will 
need to match and maintain the architectural style and character of the existing structure as set forth in the Historic 
Preservation section of the Code. He is also aware that the overall height of the structure with respect to other structures in 
the development zone will be a concern.  

The property is a 0.36 acre residential parcel that is bordered by Calle de San Albino, Calle de Santa ana, and Calle de 
Guadalupe. The property currently contains a single family dwelling and a large garage and workshop. 
 
Attached is the worksheet and description for the property from the Historic Register for the Town  showing that the 
original dwelling contributes to the architectural character of the surrounding area. The Registry indicates that the 
dwelling was a small structure that was built about 1915. There have been substantial addtions and changes to the 
structure since that time. Records of previous  work that was done on the property are for repairs to a soffit and a 
repainting in 2006, as well as the addition of the garage in 2016. There are no records of other work or additions in the 
file. 
 
The County Assessor’s office  indicates the house was built in 1940, and lists the style of the house as “conventional”.   
The worksheet for the Historical Register for Mesilla states that the house was built in 1915, has a flat roof and parapet, 
and lists the architectural style as “adobe vernacular”.  When compared to the Yguado Plan, the house appears to have a 
“Territorial” style. 
 
Also attached are photos that show the existing structure, as well as structures on surrounding properties.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ 30,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed alterations and additions will be compatible with the surrounding 
properties, especially the development zone for the property, and that the proposed alterations will not change the style of 
the dwelling or have a negative effect on neighboring properties. 
 
If approved, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400652
Parcel Number: null
Owner: WRIGHT JOHN
Mail Address: PO BOX 566
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2782 CALLE DE
SAN ALBINO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400652&guest=true


larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle



PHOTOS OF DWELLING 
FROM WEST SHOWING NEIGHBORING DWELLING 

 

FROM INTERSECTION OF SANTA ANA AND GUADALUPE 

 



PHOTOS OF DWELLING 
LOOKING NORTH FROM SANTA ANA 

 
 

FROM INTERSECTION OF SAN ALBINO AND SANTA ANA 

 
 



PHOTOS OF DWELLING 
LOOKING SOUTHWEST FROM SAN ALBINO 

 
 

LOOKING SOUTHWEST FROM SAN ALBINO 

 



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 
 
 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE A SURROUNDING REA 

 

 

 

 

 



















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 3 
 
 

Submitted by Anna Emerick Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; a request to discuss plans to renovate a commercial 
structure at 1750 Calle de Mercado in order to accommodate an extension of an adjacent private school, a banquet hall, a 
café, commercial offices, and a children’s health care center (Case 060783), and to construct a directory sign on the 
property (Case 060784). Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
 
The applicant has recently acquired this property and has obtained a Special Use Permit from the Town to expand the 
adjacent Acton Academy into one of the structures on the property.  Part of the reason for the proposed construction is to 
allow the applicant to modify the structure in order to meet occupancy requirements for the school. The applicant would 
also like to renovate the remaining structures to accommodate other uses in addition to the school in order to utilize the 
existing kitchen in the facility. These uses include: a health care operation for children, a banquet hall for special events 
such as weddings and parties, and a café. Alterations will include removing the wall in front of the courtyard and 
completely remodeling the courtyard (see attached plans and photos), as well as modifications to the two covered 
walkways on either side of the courtyard. 
 
The proposed uses are all allowed uses in the General Commercial district. The applicant has been informed that all work 
will need to maintain the existing architectural style of the structure.  
  
The applicant would also like to install a directory sign on the property, since there will be at least five separate operations 
on the property, including the school. A photo of an example is attached. The applicant will discuss this further at the 
Work Session. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401181
Parcel Number: null
Owner: HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LTD
Mail Address: 5140 NIZHONI TRAIL
Subdivision: Subd: MERCADO DE LA
MESILLA PH 1 & 3B RPLT #1 (BK 24
PG 163 - 1627098) Lot: 1
Property Address: 1750 CALLE DE
MERCADO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401181&guest=true


VIEW OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE FRONT (NORTH) 

 
 

WALL TO BE REMOVED 

 
 



VIEW OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE WEST 

 
 

VIEW OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE EAST 

 



 
VIEWS OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE SOUTH 

 
 

 





















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 4 
 
 

Submitted by Michael Clute, a request to discuss plans to replace the windows on a dwelling at 2186 Calle de Guadalupe 
(Cases 060790).  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
The applicant would like to replace all the windows on the dwelling with new windows having a style and appearance 
that is more compatible with structures in the area. (The windows will be similar in style to the windows on the dwelling 
at 2149 Calle de Guadalupe – see attached photo and widow brochure.) Instead of white, the windows will be bronze in 
color.  
 
According to the applicant, the existing windows were installed about six years ago and the moisture seals on some of 
the windows are starting to fail, causing condensation to form between the panes. Also, one of the windows is broken.  
Additionally, the new sliding door will have an appearance that is more in style with the dwelling.  
 
The structure is in the Historic Register (see attached) and appears to have been built around 1940. Attached are the 
Historical Registry worksheet and the description sheet for the structure which were submitted by the Town as part of 
the application for inclusion in the Historical Register in 1980 (see attached). The structure was described as not being 
similar to its surroundings, and having a neutral architectural contribution to its surroundings. Also, its appears to have 
been remodeled significantly since the inventory was taken, and many of the features appear from the time, especially 
the windows, appear to have been changed. (The only record found in the files is a building permit from 2002 for the 
driveway and slab for a storage structure. Most of the renovations appear to have been done before that, according to a 
survey with the building permit.)  The structure now appears to be similar to several other structures in the area. 
 
Consistency with the Code: The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed windows and door will be compatible 
with the style of the structure and the surrounding properties, and the proposed windows will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The addition could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if the replacement windows are similar in 
appearance to those being replaced.  
 
Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
 

The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed work, and to answer any 
questions that may arise. 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400274
Parcel Number: 4006137199406
Owner: MADDRY JOSEPH D &
TREVELINE KAYE
Mail Address: PO BOX 1297
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2185 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0.21000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400274&guest=true


larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle





VIEW OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS 

 
 

VIEW OF REAR OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS 

 
 
 



VIEW OF WINDOW AT FRONT OF DWELLING 

 
 

VIEW OF WINDOW ON NORTH SIDE OF DWELLING 

 
 
 
 
 



VIEW OF WINDOWS ON NORTH SIDE OF DWELLING 

 
 

 



VIEW OF WINDOWS ON REAR SIDE OF DWELLING 

 
 

VIEW OF WINDOWS ON REAR SIDE OF DWELLING 

 
 
 



VIEW OF WINDOW AT 2149 CALLE DE GUADALUPE  (EXAMPLE O REPLACEMENT STYLE) 
 

 
 
 









gen-con

Customer
Acknowledgement

Bill To: Ship To:

Phone: Fax:

Dealer Name:

Quote Date

RAWSON LC PREVAILING                              

8/30/2018

 

 

   

 

 

   

(575) 524-3568(575) 524-3568

Quote Name: Project Name:

2186 calle de guadalupe 

662640    

Date Ordered

Quote Not Ordered

Order Notes:

 

Delivery Notes:

Sales Person:

  

 2

Qty

1

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

51" X 49"

A581-80 Series Single Hung 51 x 49
Frame Width = 51, Frame Height = 49, Sash Split = Even
Operation / Venting = Single Hung
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, DS / DS
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.35, CR = 56, SHGC = 0.28, VT = 0.49, CPD 
= ASO-A-103-03794-00006
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 3V1H
Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

100

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

 1

Qty

2

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

35.5" X 40"

A682-80 Series Left 35 1/2 x 40
Frame Width = 35.5, Frame Height = 40
Operation / Venting = Left
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, DS / DS
Egress Hinges, SS Hardware
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.31, CR = 55, SHGC = 0.24, VT = 0.42, CPD 
= ASO-A-107-02066-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 2V3H
Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

76

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

No1941593 None

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

4Of1Page



 1

Qty

3

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

35.5" X 40"

A682-80 Series Left 35 1/2 x 40
Frame Width = 35.5, Frame Height = 40
Operation / Venting = Left
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, DS / DS
Egress Hinges, SS Hardware
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.31, CR = 55, SHGC = 0.24, VT = 0.42, CPD 
= ASO-A-107-02066-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 2V3H
Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

76

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

 1

Qty

4

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

18" X 24"

A681-80 Series Vent 18 x 24
Frame Width = 18, Frame Height = 24
Operation / Venting = Vent
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, Rain, DS / DS
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.32, CR = 51, SHGC = 0.24, VT = 0.42, CPD 
= ASO-A-108-02066-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 1V1H
Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

42

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

 1

Qty

5

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

35.5" X 23.5"

A681-80 Series Vent 35 1/2 x 23 1/2
Frame Width = 35.5, Frame Height = 23.5
Operation / Venting = Vent
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, Rain, DS / DS
SS Hardware
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.32, CR = 51, SHGC = 0.24, VT = 0.42, CPD 
= ASO-A-108-02066-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 2V1H
Rough Opening

36" X 24"Overall Rough Opening:

Comment / Room:

   UI

60

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

No1941593 None

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

4Of2Page



 1

Qty

6

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

35.5" X 35.5"

A682-80 Series Right 35 1/2 x 35 1/2
Frame Width = 35.5, Frame Height = 35.5
Operation / Venting = Right
NFS 1"
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, DS / DS
Egress Hinges, SS Hardware
Standard Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.31, CR = 55, SHGC = 0.24, VT = 0.42, CPD 
= ASO-A-107-02066-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 2V2H
Rough Opening

36" X 36"Overall Rough Opening:

Comment / Room:

   UI

72

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

 1

Qty

7

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

59.5" X 80.5"

A172-West Doors OX 59 1/2 x 80 1/2
Call Width = 60, Call Height = 81, Frame Width = 59.5, 
Frame Height = 80.5
Operation / Venting = OX
NFS 1 3/8", ADA Door
Frame Color = White
Double Glaze, SolarTherm Light, Tempered, DS / DS
Foot Lock, SS Rollers
HD Screen, Boxed Screen
U-Factor = 0.34, CR = 51, SHGC = 0.3, VT = 0.53, CPD = 
ASO-A-98-00906-00002
Standard, Colonial, Grid Color = White, 2V5H
Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

141

 Line Item Notes:

None Assigned

No1941593 None

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

4Of3Page



No1941593 None

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

Total Unit Count 8ATTENTION
Please note that all weights provided are estimates and subject to change based on actual order shipment.
For Informational Purposes: All windows are viewed from the outside looking in. 

NOTICE: The rating information provided on this quote is based upon the NFRC ratings at the time of quote.  
Such ratings are subject to changes in the standard by the applicable regulatory agencies and will be finalized at 
the time of manufacturing.  All ratings printed on the NFRC label will supersede the NFRC rating set forth in the 
quote.  Any changes made to an order after submission may also result in changes to the NFRC rating.  
Customer shall be solely responsible for determining whether the product ordered meets their jurisdiction’s 
requirements.

In accordance with the state of California:

WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm - www.p65Warnings.ca.gov

This order is subject to AMI's Standard Terms and Conditions, which can be found here: 
http://www.associatedmaterials.com/Tools.html 

I have reviewed this order and certify that it is correct. I understand that this order is noncancellable, 
nonreturnable, and nonrefundable.

______________________________________________
By                   Authorized Representative

4Of4Page





 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 
 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss a modification to his plans to construct a rock wall and a 
wooden fence along the property lines of a residential property at 2305 Calle de Colon (Case 060776). Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicant had originally wanted to install a decorative wire fence across the 
front of the property. Since the Code limits the materials allowed for fences and walls in the front setback along streets, 
and since the only metal allowed is wrought iron, the PZHAC has interpreted this to mean that all other types or metal 
fences in the front setbacks are not allowed. Since the applicant did not want to have the case delayed any further as a 
result of discussion of the request, the applicant has changed his request from a decorative wire metal fence to a 
wooden fence, which is a material allowed by the Code.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Item 2: Submitted by John Wright; a request to discuss plans to remodel a dwelling at 2782 Calle de San Albino (Case 
060779). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was not present to discuss the request, so there was no discussion.    
 
Item 3: Submitted by Diane Moore, a request to discuss plans to renovate the exterior of a dwelling at 1986 Calle de 
Cura, including replacing doors and windows, and repainting the trim and stucco (Cases 060780, 060781, and 060782).  
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicant had just recently purchased the property and was repairing and 
renovating many deficiencies on the property. These include the need for new windows; the fact that interior doors had 
been used for two of the exterior doors; and the trim and stucco were in need of repair and repainting.  
 
The applicant stated that the windows would be similar to those being replaced; and that the doors were to be repaired 
(front door) or replaced (side doors) with doors that were more fitting for the area in style and color. The applicant also 
stated that the color chosen for the stucco is a color that is in the catalog of acceptable colors for the Town, and the 
trim color is almost identical to another color allowed for trim. Additionally, the colors chosen match other colors used 
on other dwellings in the area.  
 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Item 4: Submitted by Anna Emerick Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; a request to discuss plans to renovate a 
commercial structure at 1750 Calle de Mercado in order to accommodate an extension of an adjacent private school, a 
banquet hall, a café, and a children’s health care center (Case 060783), and to construct a directory sign on the property 
(Case 060784). Zoned: General Commercial (C).  
The applicant was not able to be present at this meeting and requested that the case be postponed until the September 
19, 2018 PZHAC Work Shop and meeting. There was no discussion. 

 
 



 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioners Lucero, Houston, and Nevarez were present. A quorum was present. Commissioner Lucero was 
acting chair.   
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Staff suggested that Case 060776 be postponed until Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. in the Board 
Room of the Mesilla Town Hall in order for a quorum to be present for voting since Commissioner Nevarez will 
recuse himself from voting on the outcome of the Case. Staff also suggested that Cases 060779, 060783 and 060784 
be removed from the agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion amend the agenda and to approve the 
Agenda as amended, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez and approved by a vote of 3-0. (It was determined that 
Commissioner Nevarez was able to vote on this because this vote would not have an effect on the outcome of his 
case.) 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Houston and approved by a vote of 3-0.  
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of August 20, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Building Permits  
1. Case 060760 – 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Diane Moore; a request for a building permit to remodel 

the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

2. Case 060770 – 2731 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Arthur Villa; a request for a building permit to reroof a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

3. Case 060772 – 2523 Calle del Norte, submitted by Michelle Rasch; a request for a building permit to 
remodel a bathroom in a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

4. Case 060778 - 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Diane Moore; a request for a building permit to reroof a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - None 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060762 – 2547 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rosalina Contreras; a request for a building permit to 

replace windows, doors, and screens on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant had decided to use replacement 
windows that have an insert that makes the windows appear to have multiple panes. The widows to be 
used appear to have the same number of panes as the originals, and the almond color chosen will more 
closely match the color of the dwelling.  A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 



 

 
2. Case 060776 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to allow 

the construction of a rock wall and a wood fence along the property lines of a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 1)  
This case was postponed until Wednesday at 9:00 AM, September 15, 2018. 

3. Case 060779 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a building permit to 
remodel a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
This case was removed from the agenda. 

4. Case 060780 – 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Diane Moore; a request for a building permit to refinish 
exterior posts, repair or replace exterior doors, and add and paint security doors on a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 3) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Lucero, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

5. Case 060781 – 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Diane Moore; a request for a building permit to replace 
the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work 
Session – Item 3) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

6. Case 060782 – 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Diane Moore; a request for a building permit to repair and 
repaint the stucco on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work 
Session – Item 3) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

7. Case 060783 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad; a request for a building permit to 
allow the renovation of  a commercial property at this address in order to accommodate an extension of an 
adjacent private school, a banquet hall, a café, and a children’s health care center. Zoned: General 
Commercial (C).   
This case was removed from the agenda. 

 
 

SUP Renewal 
1. Case 012064 – 1755 Avenida de Mercado, submitted by Lou Ellen Kay for the Las Cruces Academy, a 

request for an extension of the Special Use Permit for the private school located at this address. Zoned: 
General Commercial (C). 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that there have not been any issues with the use in 
the last six years, and that there were no issues in general with the request. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 
 
 

Business Permits 
1. Permit 0728 – 1799 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Rachel Floyd for “Spaology”; a request for a 

business license to allow the applicant to relocate a beauty salon from one structure to another at this 
address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the applicant was moving an existing business 
from one commercial structure on the property to another on the same property, and that there would be 
no changes to the business. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to 
approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

2. Permit 0730 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Janet Quintanilla for “Desert Mountain 
Acupuncture”; a request for a business license to operate an acupuncture clinic at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request.  There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 
 



 

 
 

3. Permit 0731 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Judy K. Harmon for “Healing Mother Earth 
Products”; a request for a business license to operate a small retail operation selling herbs, jewelry and skin 
care products at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request.  There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

Sign Permits 
1. Case 060784 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; 

a request for a sign permit to erect a directory sign on a commercial property at this address. Zoned: 
General Commercial (C)  
This case was removed from the agenda. 

2. Case 060785 – 1799 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Rachel Floyd for “Spaology”, a request for a sign 
permit to allow the relocation of an existing sign from one structure to another at this address. Zoned: 
General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the applicant was moving an existing sign from 
one commercial structure to another on the same property, and that there would be no changes to the 
sign.  There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS - None 
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 6:26 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 8/30/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A SPECIAL MEETING WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 AT 9:00 A.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commission Chair Hernandez and Commissioners Lucero, Nevarez, and Houston were present, There was a 
quorum. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion accept the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez and approved by a vote of 3-0. 

 
IV. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - None 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060776 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to allow 

the construction of a rock wall and a wood fence along the property lines of a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 1)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session on Tuesday, September 4, 2018. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Lucero to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
(Commissioner Nevarez recused himself from voting on the case.) 
 

V.  PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

The PZHAC instructed staff to address the need for an amendment to the sign code with respect to off-premise 
signs. 

  
VII. ADJOURNMENT  - The meeting was adjourned at 9:16 am. 



 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060786 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/17/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060786 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
replace the evaporative cooler with refrigerated air conditioning on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant recently purchased this property and is in the process of remodeling portions of the 
dwelling. This permit is to upgrade the electric al system in order to replace an evaporative cooler with a 
central air conditioning system. The evaporative cooler is on the roof and will be removed. A refrigerated 
air condition unit will be installed on the ground toward the rear of the dwelling. According to the 
applicant, there will be no changes to the appearance of the structure other than removing the existing 
evaporative cooler. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400274
Parcel Number: 4006137199406
Owner: MADDRY JOSEPH D &
TREVELINE KAYE
Mail Address: PO BOX 1297
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2185 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0.21000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400274&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060787 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –9/17//2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060787 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
repaint the inside of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant recently purchased this property and is in the process of remodeling portions of the 
dwelling. This permit is to allow the interior of the dwelling to be repainted and freshened up. There will 
not be any alterations to the walls or other structural components. The applicant is aware that any changes 
to the electrical system or plumbing will require a permit from CID.     
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively.  [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400274
Parcel Number: 4006137199406
Owner: MADDRY JOSEPH D &
TREVELINE KAYE
Mail Address: PO BOX 1297
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2185 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0.21000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400274&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060788 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/17/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060788– 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 
install a new clean out for the sewer system on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant recently purchased this property and is in the process of remodeling portions of the 
dwelling. This permit is to allow the applicant to install a new sewer clean out in order to address existing 
issues with the sewer line to the property. All of the proposed work will be done at ground level and will 
not affect the appearance of the dwelling or create a visual element to the property. A permit from CID 
will be required.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE MEDANOS 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400274
Parcel Number: 4006137199406
Owner: MADDRY JOSEPH D &
TREVELINE KAYE
Mail Address: PO BOX 1297
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2185 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0.21000918

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400274&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060789 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/17/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060789 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a building permit to 
allow the repair of a pump house and existing sprinkler lines including the burying of the lines on a 
residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant recently purchased the property. The purpose of this permit is to allow the applicant to 
repair problems with a pump house and sprinkler line, and to complete work that had been started to bury 
the sprinkler line. There will be no changes to the dwelling or the property. The work is part of the 
applicant’s ongoing work at cleaning and organizing the property.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400441
Parcel Number: 4006138096083
Owner: MCILVAINE WILLIAM
Mail Address: 7101 NORTH MESA
#370
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2685 CALLE DE
PARIAN #2
Acres: 0.93

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400441&guest=true




 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060791 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/17/2018] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060791 – 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a building permit renovate an 
existing bathroom, and repair plumbing and electrical systems on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to completely renovate an existing bathroom 
including replacement of the tub, commode, and sink. There will also be work to repair and upgrade the 
plumbing and electric systems. All of the proposed work will be to the interior of the dwelling and will 
not affect the outside appearance or style of the structure, The applicant is aware that the project will 
require a permit from CID. 
  
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE CURA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400389
Parcel Number: 4006137320503
Owner: RUCKER NIA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1668
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1922 CALLE DE
CURA
Acres: 0.03999082

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400389&guest=true








 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060762 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/7/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060771 – 2799 Calle del Sur, submitted by Martin Serna; a request for a building permit to construct a fence at the 
southeast corner of a property used as a pecan orchard at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed fence will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed fence will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a fence at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the building permit.   
2. Approve the building permit with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 
  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060779 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/17/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
Item: 
Case 060779 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a building permit to remodel a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the style of the proposed remodeling of the existing dwelling will be architecturally appropriate or 
acceptable for the property, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can be approved on the assumption 
that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the 
Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed remodeling of the existing dwelling will not be architecturally 
appropriate or acceptable to the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone 
the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the 
PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1823.86 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed remodeling of the existing dwelling will be consistent with the 
historical and architectural character of the property and the area. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that 
the request is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of remodeling an existing dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the application to the BOT. 
2.  Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions. 
3.  Reject the application. 

PZHAC ACTION: 
  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMITS 060782 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/17/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 
 
 
 
Items: 
Case 060783 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad; a request for a building permit to allow the 
renovation of  a commercial property at this address in order to accommodate an extension of an adjacent private school, a 
banquet hall, a café, and a children’s health care center. Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed renovations to the property are architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the zoning 
of the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed renovations to the property would not be architecturally 
appropriate or acceptable to the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either 
postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the 
PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $5,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed renovations to the property, when finished, will be consistent with 
the development of land in the General Commercial (C) zoning district.  Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to 
determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that 
may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing renovations to a commercial property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed renovations meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMITS 060784 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/17/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 4) 
 
 
Items: 
Case 060790 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to replace the 
windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed windows will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution 
is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The 
PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed windows will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $3,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing windows on a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

SIGN PERMITS 
 
 

 

 



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 
CASE 060784 

DIRECTORY SIGN 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 060784 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Emerick-Biad for Hacienda Investments, LLC; a request for 
a sign permit to erect a directory sign on a commercial property at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
  
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a 10 square foot directory sign at the front of this property to indicate businesses that 
will be on the property. The sign will be located near the entrance to the property, and will consist of a dark metal frame 
holding a two square foot sign for each operation (See attached photo of an example). There will be up to a total of five 
commercial uses on the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Section of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically applies to 
this project. 
 
18.65.165 Directory signs. 

A. A directory sign may be permitted for a building or development where there is more than one business or 
tenant. A directory sign may be a wall sign, projecting sign, or freestanding sign, provided the sign complies 
with all requirements for the type of sign. 

B. A directory sign shall be limited to 15 square feet in area for signs located in the Historical Commercial (H-C 
zone) zone and 25 square feet in area for signs located in the Commercial (C) zone. 

C. All directory signs shall be located on the premises where the businesses are located. 
D. A directory sign may list all businesses or only the building or development name. 
E. Each business may have one individual sign in addition to the identification on the directory sign, in accordance 

with the sign regulations and all other laws and ordinances. [Ord. 2008-04 § 10] 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 10 square foot directory sign on the property.  
• The subject property is zoned General Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed sign will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed signs will be consistent with the Code. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3.    Reject the permit.  
 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 


	SIGN PERMIT -Biad.pdf
	18.65.165 Directory signs.

	Blank Page



